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Archibald B (Brian)

From: Andrew Brownrigg <ABROWNRIGG@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 March 2016 10:26
To: Archibald B (Brian)
Cc: Claire McArthur; Donna Laing
Subject: RE: PROPOSED ABERDEEN LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN - FURTHER 

INFORMATION REQUEST 03 - ISSUE 14 – ALTERNATIVE SITES LOIRSTON & COVE 
(LAND AT BLACkHILLS OF CAIRNROBIN

Attachments: HSE Letter dated 20 November 2003.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: For info

Hello Brian, 
 
The below refers to Further Information Request 03 concerning Land at Blackhills, Cairnrobin (Issue 14). 
 
The Council has been asked to supply our understanding of the stand‐off distances that may be required between 
operations such as those being carried out at Blackhills Quarry and any new business development, and to reference 
and supply any applicable national guidance or policy that may apply.  
 
The main control over blasting operations is ‘Health and Safety at Quarries: The Quarries Regulations 1999’, 
however references to land use planning within this Code of Practice are limited. It is our understanding that the 
Health and Safety Executive do not set specific danger zones for blasting operations; but rather these are to be 
determined by the operators for each individual blast. That being said, the Health and Safety Executive, on 20th 
November 2003, wrote to Aberdeen City Council on this matter, and with particular reference to Blackhills Quarry. A 
copy of this letter is provided for your reference. This letter states that the Council’s approach of not allowing any 
housing or other development within four hundred metres of a quarry boundary “was based upon sound 
judgement, past advice and with a thoughtful knowledge of quarrying activity”, and the author goes on to state that 
“I remain convinced that the distance already referred to, is a minimum good practice”.  
 
Further, Scottish Planning Policy (CD05, para 242) states that: “Operators should provide sufficient information to 
enable a full assessment to be made of the likely effects of development together with appropriate control, 
mitigation and monitoring measures. This should include the provision of an adequate buffer zone between sites 
and settlements, taking account of the specific circumstances of individual proposals, including size, duration, 
location, method of working, topography, the characteristics of the various environmental effects likely to arise and 
the mitigation that can be provided.”  
 
This matter was considered by Reporters as part of the Examination into the extant Aberdeen Local Development 
Plan (2012) (Issue 58 CD44). The conclusion given by the Reporters at that time was that development within the 
‘buffer zone’ of Blackhills Quarry for employment uses would, in that instance, be inappropriate. It is noted that 
detailed planning permission to extend Blackhills Quarry was granted by Aberdeen City Council on 07th January 
2015 (Application Reference P130490), after the Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan was approved by the 
Council’s Communities, Housing and Infrastructure Committee on 28th October 2014. 
 
If you need any further clarification on this matter then please do not hesitate to get in touch. 
 
Regards, Andy 
 
Andrew Brownrigg 
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Team Leader (Development Plan) 
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure 
Aberdeen City Council 
Business Hub 4  Ground Floor North 
Marischal College 
Broad Street 
Aberdeen 
AB10 1AB 
 
Email abrownrigg@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
Direct Dial 01224 523317 
  
Switchboard 08456 08 09 10 
Website www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/localdevelopmentplan 
 
  @AberdeenLDP 
  Aberdeen Local Development Plan Page 
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